
History of the Basketball Gymnasium for 

Ottawa High School          1962 – 1964 

In 1962, the high schools of Ottawa Public and Ottawa Saints Peter 

and Paul consolidated to become the Ottawa Lancers.  In 1965, this 

school then consolidated with Glandorf High School to become the 

Ottawa-Glandorf High School. 

GYMNASIUM #1      1962 - 1964 

The Ottawa Lancer’s first and only gym was the same gym that both 

schools had been playing in, the Fourth Street Gym. 

This gym was used by both schools when they played their first home 

game on November 17, 1939. 

Ottawa High School lasted only three years.  It consolidated with 

Glandorf 1965. 

The floor dimensions were 47 x 74.  It had bleacher seats on one side 

and a stage with bleachers on the other.  It had a seating capacity of 

at least 700. 


